Pecyn Dogfennau

. PEN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
oo Sir Gar B Pif Weithredr
< . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshwer Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
n ¢ Y
ty Cov™

DYDD IAU, 16 TACHWEDD 2017

AT: YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DROS ADDYSG
A PHLANT

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD
O'R CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD
GWEITHREDOL DROS ADDYSG A PHLANT A GYNHELIR YN
YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD,
NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 10.00 AM, AR DYDD IAU,
23AIN TACHWEDD, 2017 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA ATODEDIG.

Mark Jamespvs

PRIF WEITHREDWR

¥ AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Martin S. Davies

Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224059

E-bost: MSDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001

w Sir Gar A= EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i .
> YOuRr counciLdoitonline

Q22 .
%y cons® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



I

AGENDA

DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL

AELODAETH FFORWM DERBYNIADAU ADDYSG.

PENODI LLYWODRAETHWYR A.LL.

LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD

PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR Y 26AIN
MEDI 2017.

PN = -
oo Sir Gar A ECH cNeorarleinamdani

www.sirgarllyw.cymru

3-6
7-16
17-18

Carmarthenshire . .
¢ -2 YOURcouNciLdoitonline
“ny cout® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Eitem Rhif 2

AELOD Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DROS ADDYSG A PHLANT
23 TACHWEDD 2017

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol: Y Portffolio:
Y Cynghorydd Glynog Davies Addysg a Phlant

AELODAETH FFORWM DERBYNIADAU ADDYSG

Yr Argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:

PENDERFYNWYD gwneud y penodiadau canlynol i'r Fforwm Derbyniadau Addysg, am gyfnod
cychwynnol o 4 blynedd, yn unol a'r cyfansoddiad a bennwyd gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ei
gyfarfod ar 17 Medi, 2012:

Ysgolion Catholig Rhufeinig:

Mr Ashley Howells, cynrychiolydd y Cyfarwyddwr Addysg Esgobaethol ar gyfer Mynyw;
Ysgolion yr Eglwys yng Nghymru:

Y Canon Brian Witt, Y Cyfarwyddwr Addysg Esgobaethol

Rhiant-lywodraethwyr [2]:

Ms Jenifer Gilmore a Ms Lindi Lloyd
Cynrychiolwyr Cymunedol Lleol [2]:

Y Cynghorydd Tref Philip Warlow a'r Cynghorydd Cymuned Julian Evans;
Cynrychiolwyr y Penaethiaid Ysgol [3]:

Ms Helen-Wyn Davies, Ms Karen Towns, Mr Paul Jones a Mr Ashley Howells

Y Rhesymau:

Yn unol & Chéd Derbyn i Ysgolion Llywodraeth Cymru 005/2013, gofynnwyd am enwebiadau
ar e-bost gan holl grwpiau aelodau erbyn 27 Hydref 2017.

Cafodd enwebiadau eu hystyried a chynrychiolwyr eu cynnig gan Bennaeth y Gwasanaethau
Addysg a'r Rheolwr Datblygu Strategol mewn cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 8 Tachwedd 2017.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Swydd Rhif Ffén 01267 246427
Mr David Astins Rheolwr Datblygu Strategol

Cyfeiriad e-bost:
Rheolwr Gwybodaeth a Gwella | SJohn@sirgar.gov.uk

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Sue John

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 3


mailto:SJohn@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
2 YOUR counciLdoitonline

Q, == .
%ty cone® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 4



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER - EDUCATION AND CHILDREN

23RP NOVEMBER 2017

EDUCATION ADMISSIONS FORUM MEMBERSHIP

1. BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT.

The Executive Board at its meeting held on the 17" September 2012 (Minute 3 refers)
approved the establishment of an Education Admissions Forum.

The Executive Board at its meeting on the 31st July 2017 appointed the Local Authority
Members of the Education Admissions Forum. The Executive Board agreed that nominations
for the remaining appointments were to be sought by the Education & Children Department
and appointments made by the Executive Board Member for Education and Children.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

Signed: David Astins Strategic Development Manager

Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES YES NONE YES NONE NONE
2. Legal

Council is required under the Education Act 2002 to establish an Admission Forum.

3. Finance

Members attending meeting may claim attendance and travelling expenses.

5. Risk Management Issues

Should the Forum not be established then there would be a risk that the Council would be
not complying with a legal requirement.

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

b
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
> YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q, —rasZ A
ity Coue®

Tudalen 5



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: David Astins Strategic Development Manager

1. Scrutiny Committee N/A
2.Local Member(s) N/A
3.Community / Town Council N/A
4 Relevant Partners N/A

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
School Admission Statutory | Available on line/libraries/Welsh Government
Code Code No

005/2013
Admission Forums N/A Available on line/libraries/Welsh Government
(Wales) Regulations
2003

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

b
amser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o 2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 6



Eitem Rhif 3

AELOD Y BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DROS ADDYSG A PHLANT

23ANTACHWEDD 2017
Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol: Y Portffolio:
Y Cyng. Glynog Davies Addysg a Phlant

PENODI LLYWODRAETHWYR A.LL.

Yr Argymbhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen:

Bod yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn penodi unigolion i'r llefydd gwag sydd wedi eu rhestru.

Y Rhesymau:

Cyflawni’r rhwymedigaethau cyfreithiol o ran llenwi llefydd gwag ar Gyrff LIywodraethol.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Swydd: Rhif Ffon:
01267 246450 (G Morgans)

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 01267 246448

Gareth Morgans Cyfarwyddwr — Adran Addysg a

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Phlant Cyfeiriad E-bost:

. Pen Swyddog Llywodraethu .

Tanja Neumayer-James Ysgolion edgmorgans@sirgar.gov.uk
TNeumayer-
James@sirgar.gov.uk

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
&, =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 7



Declaration of Personal Interest (if any):
None

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any):
N/A

DECISION MADE:

Signed:
DATE:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance
at the meeting

Recommendation of Officer YES / NO
adopted

Recommendation of the Officer
was adopted subject to the
amendment(s) and reason(s)
specified:

Reason(s) why the Officer’s
recommendation was not
adopted:

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
&, =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 8



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER - EDUCATION AND CHILDREN
23RP NOVEMBER 2017

APPOINTMENT OF LA GOVERNORS

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT

In accordance with the LA appointment policy for LA Governors, vacancies exist in certain
schools and schedules of nomination for these vacancies are attached. Nominations were
invited from Chairperson, Headteacher and Local Member(s) in the case of Primary Schools /
the Member(s) who is/are governors of that school in the case of Secondary Schools.

LA Governors are appointed for 4 years and where the vacancy occurs as a result of an
individual’s term of office coming to an end, this is noted in the details for that particular
person if he/she is seeking appointment.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES

IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads
of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

ﬂ]ned: Gareth Morg_;ans Director — Department for Education & Children
Policy and Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

™
omeor Sir Gar 2

Carmarthenshire . .
&, =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 9



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Gareth Morgans Director — Department for Education & Children

1. Scrutiny Committee - n/a
2. Local Member(s)

Relevant Local Members have been notified of received nominations and invited to submit
additional nominations.

3. Community / Town Council — n/a
4. Relevant Partners — n/a

5. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations — n/a

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE.

EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

™
omeor Sir Gar 2

Carmarthenshire . .
&, =2 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 10



APPOINTMENT OF LA GOVERNORS

List for Consideration

234 November 2017

PRIMARY
SCHOOL

NO. OF
VACANCIES

NOMINATIONS

NAME AND ADDRESS

NOMINATED BY

DETAILS

Please note: CCC’s ‘The Appointment of LA Governors’ states that, ‘All County Councillors [when elected] may stipulate on which school
governing bodies they will sit and their decision will take preference over 'non-elected' LA governors’.

Blaenau 2 Clir. Dai Thomas n/a — elected member | Cllir. Dai Thomas is seeking appointment as LA
Brynteg Governor.
Heol Maesybont
Castell-Y-Rhingyll
Llanelli, Carms.
SA14 7TNA
Bro Banw 3 Mr J G Evans Mrs Emma Williams, ‘| consider that Mr Evans is an appropriate person to
Chairperson stand as a governor of the school as he is very familiar
with the local community, having served as a community
councillor. He has previously served as a governor of
the school and his contribution to improving the
standard of education at the school cannot be
overstated. His passion to assist the school and its
pupils is unquestionable.’
Clir. Deian Harries n/a — elected member | Cllr. Deian Harries is seeking re-appointment as LA
= Parc y Bryn Governor.
c Teras Brynteg
) Rhydaman
o) SA18 3AU
-]
CErreg Hirfaen 2 Mr D Evans Mr Aled Jones Evans, | ‘Mr D Evans has been a governor since 2013, he is the

Headteacher

Chair of Governors and lives locally. He’s the parent of




2T uafepny

two pupils. He shows great commitment to education,
often visiting the school to see the pupils and staff and
discussing matters with the Headteacher.

Various governors' meetings are held to discuss data,
School Development Plan and finance using the
expertise of all governors to maintain good standards in
the school.’

Dewi Sant

Clir. Rob James
8 Old Road
Llanelli

Carms.

SA15 3HW

Mrs C M Thomas

n/a — elected member

Mrs Ann Clwyd
Davies,
Headteacher

Clir. Rob James is seeking appointment as LA
Governor.

‘Mrs Thomas is invited to join the Governing Body as LA
Governor. As a former head teacher, her contribution
from an educational background would be beneficial to
the school. She can present the opinion of the LA, but
is not a representative of the LA’

Llanybydder

Mr P Bonning

Mr Gareth Jones,
Headteacher

‘Mr Bonning has served as an LA Governor for many
years. He is diligent and has a wide knowledge of how
the Governing Body works. He is active in the
community and is very supportive of the school.’

Mr Jones is seeking Mr Bonning’s re-appointment.

Nantgaredig

Mr L Thomas

Mr Wyn Hinds,
Chairperson

‘Mr Thomas is willing to share his skills and expertise
within the context of the Governing Body. He has a
knowledge of and interest in the community in which the
school is situated.’

Mr Hinds is seeking Mr Thomas’ re-appointment.

Gymraeg
Rhydaman

Clir. Deian Harries
Parc y Bryn
Teras Brynteg

n/a — elected member

Clir. Deian Harries is seeking re-appointment as LA
Governor.

EJR/AptGov(F3)




Rhydaman
SA18 3AU

Stebonheath

Clir. Suzy Curry
72 Alban Road
Llanelli

Carms.
SA151EW

n/a — elected member

Cllr. Suzy Curry is seeking appointment as LA
Governor.

Y Castell

Mrs M Buffrey

Ms Delyth Goodfellow,
Headteacher

‘Mrs Buffrey has been a valued member of our
Governing Body for many years and is very supportive
of our school.’

Ms Goodfellow is seeking Mrs Buffrey’s re-appointment.

SECONDARY
SCHOOL

NO. OF
VACANCIES

NOMINATIONS

NAME AND ADDRESS

NOMINATED BY

DETAILS

Bro Dinefwr

2

Mr D W Davies

Mrs JD Giriffiths,
Headteacher

‘Mr Davies has been a member of the GB of Ysgol Bro
Dinefwr since its establishment 4 years ago, he was a
member of the Ysgol Dyffryn Tywi Shadow GB during
its existence and was a long standing member of the GB
of Ysgol Tre-Gib, during which time he has shown total
commitment to the schools and the provision of
education in general.

Mr Davies has great interest in all aspects of school life
— educationally, pastorally, extra-curricular activities.
During his time as governor, Mr Davies has amassed an
enormous amount of knowledge and has been of great
support to me as headteacher.

Mr Davies has vast knowledge of the communities in
which the school is located and is very active within the
community. He has attended many governor training
courses and is mindful to impart this knowledge to new
governors.’

_|
c
o
D
D
S
=
w

EJR/AptGov(F3)




T uafepn

Mr G Kilby

Clir. Edward Thomas,
LA Governor at Ysgol
Bro Dinefwr

‘Mr Kilby is a retired teacher, highly qualified. He was a
Head of Music in his last post at Harris CE High School
Rugby.

Since moving to Llandeilo, Mr Kilby has got involved
with the local community — member of Llandeilo Town
Council (mayor in 14/15), member of Llandeilo & District
Civic Trust, member of Llandeilo Primary School
Governing Body. Was previously a member of Abbots
Farm Junior School GB for 12 years.

Principal Examiner and subsequently Chief Examiner
for External Music Grade and Diploma Examinations at
Guildhall School of Music and later Associate Chief
Examiner Trinity College London.

In addition, Mr Kilby is a conductor of Cantorion
Llandeilo Singers and under his leadership the choir has
expanded and is reaching high standards.

| believe Mr Kilby would be an asset to Ysgol Bro
Dinefwr, especially with his strong background in
education and music.’

Coedcae

Dr B Jones

Mrs Tracy Senchal,
Headteacher

‘Dr Jones has a wealth of experience as a school
governor, and has a keen understanding of critical
issues that he deploys to excellent effect in supporting
and challenging the work of Coedcae School. His
experience, skills and understanding provide excellent
coaching models used with new / newer members of the
board.’

Mrs Senchal is seeking Dr Jones’ re-appointment.

Dyffryn Taf

Clir. Sue Allen
Penycoed Farm
Whitland
Carmarthenshire
SA34 OLR

n/a — elected member

Cllr. Sue Allen is seeking re-appointment as LA
Governor.

EJR/AptGov(F3)




QE High School

Mrs G Parker

Mrs Helen Starkey,
Chairperson

‘Mrs Parker is a qualified and experienced Primary
School teacher who is currently employed as a Senior
Lecturer in Education Studies at Trinity St David’'s
University. Mrs Parker is a trained Estyn Inspector with
recent and relevant experience of school inspections in
a variety of educational settings.

Mrs Parker is nearing completion of a term of office as
a Parent Governor at Queen Elizabeth High School. In
this role she has completed all LA Governor training and
school based training. She has applied the knowledge
and skills gained from these to effectively support and
challenge the School during some difficult
circumstances. She has been able to bring a wealth of
experience from her extensive education background to
assist in for example: introducing other governors to the
school, actively supporting in school teacher induction,
mentoring NQTs in collaboration with school staff and
providing support on In Service training days.

Mrs Parker is conscientious and committed to Queen
Elizabeth High School and due to a degree of flexibility
in her employed role she is able to attend school during
term time to see the day to day operational functions, to
undertake learning walks, to assist with monitoring,
attend meetings and to take part in staff appointments.’

SPECIAL NO. OF NOMINATIONS NOMINATED BY DETAILS
SCHOOL VACANCIES
NAME AND ADDRESS

Rhydygors 1 Mrs B T James Mr lan Berryman, ‘Mrs James is the Service Manager for Corporate

Headteacher Parenting and Child Welfare within Carmarthenshire
— LEA and has been in this post for 12 years. She has a
5 strategic leadership role in supporting improved
Qo outcomes for children who are disadvantaged by
CSD poverty and provides line management for the
- Education Welfare Service, Education and Wellbeing
o1

EJR/AptGov(F3)




9T uarepny

(LAC 0-25), Young Carers, Independent Reviewing
Service and School Safeguarding Services within the
authority. She is currently the lead officer for the
development of Attachment Aware Schools and is
committed to socially inclusive, relational based
practice.

Mrs James has previous experience of teaching
children  with  additional learning needs in
Carmarthenshire and lecturing in Early Years Education
at Coleg Ceredigion. She has also been an active
community volunteer in the past including: Coordinating
parent and toddler groups and integrated summer play
schemes; various roles with Brechfa CP PTA including
treasurer and helping hands coordinator; Girl Guide
leader for 10 years. Mrs James also sits on the policy
board of the national charity Voices from Care.’

EJR/AptGov(F3)




GWEITHREDOL DROS ADDYSG A PHLANT

Eitem Rhif 4

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD

DYDD Mawrth, 26 Medi 2017

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd: G. Davies (Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol).

Roedd y swyddogion canlynol yn bresennol:
M.S. Davies, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Ystafell 72a, Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin - 1.00 pm - 1.05 pm

1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau o fuddiant personol.

2. PENODI LLYWODRAETHWYR AWDURDOD LLEOL

Bu'r Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried y ceisiadau oedd wedi dod i law am y
lleoedd gwag i Lywodraethwyr Awdurdod Lleol yn y sir. Nodwyd bod gwahoddiad i
gyflwyno enwebiadau wedi ei roi i Gadeirydd y Llywodraethwyr, i'r Pennaeth ac i'r
Aelod(au) Lleol yn achos Ysgolion Cynradd. Hefyd dywedwyd bod Llywodraethwyr
ALl yn cael eu penodi am 4 blynedd ac, os oedd y lle'n wag oherwydd bod cyfnod
yr unigolyn yn y swydd yn dod i ben, bod nodyn ynghylch hynny yn y manylion am
yr unigolyn os oedd am gael ei ailbenodi.

PENDERFYNWYD, ar ol ystyried y ceisiadau a ddaethai i law, benodi'r
canlynol yn Llywodraethwyr ALI er mwyn cyflawni'r rhwymedigaethau
statudol i lenwi lleoedd gwag ar Gyrff LIlywodraethu:-

Ysgol Gynradd

Penodiadau

Porth Tywyn
(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

e Mrs S. Reynolds

Y Bynea
(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

e Y Cynghorydd Deryk Cundy

Tre loan
(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

e Mr. S. Murphy

Llanedi
(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

e Y Parch. V. Jones

Llangennech
(1 lle gwag, 2 enwebiad)

e Mr. T. Davies
(penodiad o 13 Tach 2017)

Myrddin
(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

e Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Schiavone

PN
omeor Sir GAr B

Carmarthenshire

Q, =222\
ity con®

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOur counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 17



Ysgol Gynradd Penodiadau

Pont-iets

(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad) Mrs D. Bowen

Parc Waundew
(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Schiavone

Stebonheath

(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad) e Mr. N. Bevan
Ysgol Uwchradd Penodiadau
Emlyn e MrH. Davies

(1 lle gwag, 1 enwebiad)

3. COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU - 6 GORFFENNAF, 2017

PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi bod Cofnod Penderfyniadau'r cyfarfod a
gynhaliwyd ar 6 Gorffennaf 2017 yn gofnod cywir.

AELOD O’'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL DYDDIAD

- - -
onso Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

Carmarthenshire wwwsirgarllyw.cymru
Tudalen 18 ¢ YOUR counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



	Agenda
	2 AELODAETH FFORWM DERBYNIADAU ADDYSG.
	3 PENODI LLYWODRAETHWYR A.LL.
	Adroddiad

	4 LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR Y 26AIN MEDI 2017.

